
From:  CIV 
To: Furukawa Robert 
Subject: FW: [Non-DoD Source] Mooring buoy - retrieved 
Date: Monday, September 14, 2020 4:59:04 PM 
Attachments: FW Non-DoD Source Mooring buoy - retrieved .msg 
[CAUTION] This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open attachments 
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

Jon 
 
Owner has pulled the mooring buoy 
 

 
 
From: Benjamin Blakey < >  
Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 12:42 PM 
To:  CIV < >;  
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] Mooring buoy - retrieved  
 

, 
The mooring buoy and anchoring assembly has been removed from Nushagak Bay. I attached some 
photos of the buoy below, you can see where the shackles and mount broke off from the top of the 
buoy.  Both the buoy and the anchoring assembly will be stored in Dillingham until further instructions 
are received. 
-Ben 



 
 



 
 



 
 
 
Sent from my iPhone 




